

Meeting open.

Facebook ad changes:

We now need authentication to run political ads. Only admins who have been verified will be able to run the ads. We will no longer be able to use the shell accounts to run political ads. To be verified an admin must send a scanned copy of their driver's license, supply a non P.O. box mailing address, partake in a mail verification, and submit the last four digits of their social security number.

Convention:

The numbers of guests, and the numbers we need to provide food for are being confirmed with The Village. We will have ~90 total, including speakers. Approximately 80 will be eating there. We are considering doubling up on our food order. Each person will receive two drink tickets for the hotel bar upon their arrival. We are supplying our own A/V equipment, this is being organized by Matt Clements. Andy and Brad are in charge of credentialing and check-in. We do not currently have any form of identification for delegates. Sarah and Susan are working with Andy and Brad to see if we may have something packed, and supply something if we do not. The entire convention will be taped, everything will be live streamed with the possible exceptions of the Q&A sessions, and at a speaker's request. Auction donations need to be recorded at their sale price. We should get a gift for Gavin and Shelly.

Primaries:

Barbara: won

Anthony: won

Adam: lost

Meeting Adjourned: